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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA [51 > ) TN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Marion g :
STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___ 2013-GS-33-00256
. Marco Siara Sanders ) A/WH _2012A3310100051
AKA: ~ )  Datcof Offense: _7/4/2012
Race:  Black Sex: M Age: 34 ) SC.Code §: 16-23-0490
. DoB: 8S )  CDRCode# _ 0549
Address: . B )
City,State Zip:
DL " i - ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[J WNo[] CMV Yes {J No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent ctime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violationof § 16-23-0490 ~ ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
X NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ((JMandatory GPS(CSC (J§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargc is: [X) As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [T)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: / lthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: &7

Clements, HOLE L . SCBarf# . Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Baré#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Igéate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __5— days/mont] ¢f{~fu’ * [0 underthe Youthful Offender Act oot to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation; which are incorporated by reference. %/ q(
[] CONCURRENT or [E)égNSECUTIVE to sentence on: //Q Cpnid bl 2 5224
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculafed and applied -

by the State Department of Corrections.
{71 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a pcrson convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crnmmal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
(O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining ~
Recipient: : ' Substance Abusc Counseling ]
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing _
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 "§ /pn%~ pmts. of $ .. beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100: S . . |
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3§ § — padoo P“bhcﬁf% MD
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: !
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
8 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5% JUN 0 2 2014
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea $ N [0 Appointed PD or appoint§ Qh@r%’ﬂsgy Appeals
Provise 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 . 5 Cad § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3490 during probation. .
T e D)
. Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ DcpuVlerk - . Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: [ . 22 "'/ =

t—t 1
sccazi7 3oty O
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 0 & < ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- v

COUNTY OF Marion \ g

STATE VS, . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-33-00256

Marco Sanders ) A/WH _2013GS3300256A
. AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _7/4/2012

Race: Black Sex: M Age: ) S.C.Code § :_16-17-0410

DOB: __S§# )  CDRCode#: _ 0049
Address: ~— — "~ )
Cuty, State,c.1p: | ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: DL )

*CDL Yes[T] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS

TO: Conspiracy/ Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law conspiracy defined :
inviolationof § 16-17-0410 : of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049 :
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []§T7-2545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  {X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [T)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea iy Without N gotlatlons or Reoommendanon [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State
ATTE . - )4518 e _
Clements, 11T, E L SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ; days/mont ,@ [0 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providéd that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which arc incorporated b erence.
[0 CONCURRENT or [Q/yécogqumunvz to sentence on: L W éﬂm g 522/

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-1340 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-2: E&W
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ORESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearlng [(Jordered  pTUP JUN 0 2 2014
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0] SG GOun of peals
[J Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voce. Rehab. or Job Corp. Ap
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: , LT Substance Abuse Counseling - [
*Fine: ’ $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14~1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) . s$too 8§ /N pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . )
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT sment) s12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforee. Funding) 257 8§ Q[&F
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °§
§ 50-21-114(BU) Breath Test Fee) $50 °°§$
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ e § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) § 3,90 during probation.
TOTAL N EERD 2 ;
Presiding Judge ﬂ%’/
Clerk of Court/ Depu W Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ; - R2 —~ / 5/

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o~ ¥y ~IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Marion g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013- GS-33_00256
Marco Siara Sanders y  A/WH# _2012A3310100052
AKA: y  Datcof Offense: _7/4/2012
Race: Black_ S Sext M Age: 34 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: NENN ) CDR Code # 3410
Addres._. )
City,State Zip:
DLE: _ s#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No(J CMV Yes [0 No[J HazmatYes[] No[] _
In disposition of the said indictrnent comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 :
[J NON-VIOLENT X" VIOLENT []SERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [X] As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Oﬂ‘ense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.: ‘ (defendant‘slinitials)
The plea is: 1thout Negotiatiqns or Recommendation, (J Negotiated Ssntence,” [] Recommendation by the State.
AT!'ES ?é . : /fZ ? f ~
ementsTIIL E. L SC Bar# Defendant Attomcy for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of e days/mon or O underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the setvice of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated b ference. 7%/
O CURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on; d// o o7 2»: 5 ﬁ [ /('2 —/ ;’
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-2 =03 ((ximipal

Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possws,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
. SPECTAL CONDITIONS:

CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. Watves Hearing CJordered  PTUP .. u . n 2 2 o 4
Total: $_ plus20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Sérvice Employmem
Payment Terms: Obtain GED p @aﬂs
[J Setby SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab or Job % Court of Ap

— - May serve W/E begining _
Recipient: : - Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /00 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . )
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 4y
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " §
§ 50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fec) $50 hY
§ 56-5-2942(Y) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ <~ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) § = 90 during probation,
TOTAL $ 133,99 '

Presiding Judge @ ' fé/g//_
Clerk of Court/ Dcpm Judge Code: o & D /
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: - 22 —2%

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA j0-20 ) TN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -
COUNTY OF Marion ; -
STATE VS.. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-33-00256
Marco Siara Sanders )  A/W#: _2012A3310100050
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/4/2012
Race:  Black __Sex: M _ Age: 34 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)
DOB: | - Ss& )  CDRCode#: _ 0139
Address: )
City,Stato,Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: __ S )
*CDL YesD No[[] CMV YesEl No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbety, :
in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the 8,C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
(J NON-VIOLENT  [X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [X]MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1617-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: /": Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand- Jury,” (defendant's initials)
The plea is: 2 I RYithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [ -Recoramendation by the State.
ATTEST: / /zzz,z.'r,-’ )

~Clements, L E. L SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant : SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of o days/monthr [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

montha/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. . Z W}é}q

O CURRENT or IE%gNSECUHVE to sentence on: & / 4 & &y\ / I V74 ;2-2“ /; k
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Departruent of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,tramport,possas,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

CIRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing (| Ordered  PTUP
Total: §$ . plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: _ - Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 /00 pmts. of $ beginning :
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . )
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT ent) 12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 £ ¢
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surchargc) $5 $§ <« § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $§ 2 90 during probation.
TOTAL $

= P
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Qlerk «_ . < Judge Code:
Court Reporter: //210 2l K777 ' Sentence Date: f 22 / 7

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CARULINA SOTUEE IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF " Marion ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-33-00256
Marco Siara Sanders ) A/WH: _20]2A3310100042

AKA: y  Datcof Offense: _7/4/2012
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 34 S.C.Code § ; 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020

. - - )
DOB: Ss# )  CDRCode#: _ 0116
Address: )
City,State,Zip: -
DL#: SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116 .
[ NON-VIOLENT =~ [X VIOLENT ' [(JSERIOUS  [X]MOST SERIOUS [OMandatory GPS(CSC [(3817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X]As Indicted, -[JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais:. 24X ‘/ thout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J° Negotiated Seatence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTES }’, P Wtz i

Clements, IILE. L SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /{ 4 days/months/years or  [[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation,.which are incorporated b ce. / A
%/Q(%CURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2. ,;%, @W/d dar 7 45.22/Y
Th

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglcct pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive & firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Defcrred [7] Def. Waives Hearlng (] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0O
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Reeipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aleohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly -
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $§ s00 e pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)X2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 h : :
g 56.5.2 95 5)((D)U(I Assessment) s12 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Brath Test) 25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ~§ .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ 57
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargc) ‘$150 " §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Bresth Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S _ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) § 5,79 during probation.
TOTAL $ /3379 @
Clerk of Cout/ Deputy I&c::/’ J/t u;a&d) (s mledlgfdgdge 2 7{ [ &) %
Court Reporter: 7 5% % % ?% ;5 él Sentence Date: S 22 7% ‘

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CARULINA -t
COUNTY OF Marion ;
STATE VS. )

Marco Siara Sanders )
AKA: )
Race; Black Sex: M Age: 34 )
Address: )
City,State Zin? ~ )
DL#: DL )
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

MARION CLERK'S OFFI PAGE  ©6/06
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-33-00256

A/W#  2012A3310100049
Date of Offense: _7/4/2012
S.C.Code § :_16-11-0311

CDR Code #: __ 0079

SENTENCE SHEET

Tn disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or JPLEADS

TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree .

in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

[] NON-VIOLENT X" VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [(X]MOST SERIOUS ((JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense,
ithout Negotiations or Recommendation,

15295

The charge is:

[ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[ Negotiated Sentence,

(defendant's initials)
[] Recommendation by the State.

Clements, 111, E. L SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of // > days/months/years or
and/or to pay a fine of
of§ -

Defendant

m Department of Corrections,

[] under the Youthfal Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

+ plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
(0 County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parolc and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by nce.
| URRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time scrved pursvant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

S STy Eorrerle fonc D 4 22-0F

§ 24-13-40 to be calcdlated and applied

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: (7] Deferred (] Def. Walves Hearing [Jorderea  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
et May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcobol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8 Finc may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 “§ JOO= pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 _§ i i
8 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 g $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 £ &S“’)
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 8
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca $ . [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s 5« § 47.12 requircs $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) $ B.70 during probation.
TOTAL § /22390
~
Presiding Judge A
 Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 240 e
Court Reporter: /2,1(710 Sentence Date: (22 1Y



__85/23/2p14 14:.08 8434238242 ' MARION CLERK'S OFFI 2 PAGE 19/19

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF (Select one.)
COUNTY OF MARION ) [XIGENERAL SESSIONS [ JFAMILY COURT
) 12th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
State of South Carolina, ) - CASE NO.: 2012A3310100042, 49, 50, 51, 52
Plaintiff, ) APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL
-vs- ) ' (Select one.)
Marco Sanders, ) [X] ORDER

[XIDefendant [JJuvenile.. ) [] AMENDED ORDER
. L2
()

Offense(s): Murder, Attempted Murder, Possession of Weapon during viplent criddie, <
Armed Robbery, and Burglary First Degree. et R i
it m .
-h"- - ;‘f ™ _'
It appears that the above named person is entitled to court-appointed:coumsel er a | ;{ "
guardjan ad litem. s = M
oxT U o2 ¢
\C‘_C’J ~ m™m
It further appears that: (Select only one.) B2
Xl the public defender now represents another person involved herein and that a ctfict wopld I
o

arise if that office represents the above-named individual. |
the public defender has indicated a possible conflict of interest or other good cause

warranting the appointment of counsel based on:

the public defender or coutt-appointed counsel has indjcated that the named individual has
now retained private counsel and is no Jonger entitled to appointed counsel.

court-appointed counsel has claimed an exemption or has demonstrated good cause pursuant
to Rule 608 warranting the appointment of new counsel based on: '
court-appointed counsel has obtained substitute counse] named below pursuant to Rule
608(h)(2); only the member who originally received the appointment and who sought
substitute counsel shall receive credit for the appointment.

O o o o

Therefore, it is ordered that Ralph Wilson, Sr., Esquire hereby is appointed as (Select only

X counsel [ ] lead counsel (if capital PCR case)

one.) ,
. for the above-named person. Counsel previously appointed is/are hereby relieved as counsel.

[ (4f Death Penalty PCK Case) It is further-ordered that , Esquire, is hereby appointed
as second counsel in this capital case. ‘

The clerk of court is directed to forward a copy of this order to all persons entitled to
notice. '

IT1S SO ORDERED THIS || DAY OF Dee er, 2012.

) t
Clerk of Court
NOQTICE: SCS§ c i intcd eounsel entitled to paymens from the Offico of Indigent Defense
and further_directs that

upreme Caurt Order of September 29, 2006, requirss anpoint
to_regi the nline_with_OID within fifteen (15) days of this appointment 8t www.sccid.sc oy,
reimbursement va jtted di d not to the trialjndge or eletk of court. See SCCTD wehsite for further dctails.

SCCA/268 (03/07)



